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51 UBI AYE I, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAFORE 408933 TEL : (065 62363561 FAX : (D65) 62564315

Your Ref: DSMPC1800865 Date: 15" May 2018

Our Ref: CS/EGI8008511/Ugb

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO Insurance

Attn: Pei Li

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO._SDA 1766F .

We thank you for the instruction on _09/05/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 14/05/2018 at the premises of M/s TAN CHONG MOTOR and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 53 5.414.40
Revised Estimate Amount :S§ 1.973.96
“Check™ Items Amount : 5% 898.08
Lump Sum Repair Estimate Amount g -
Market Value : 88 -
LLTA Reimbursement Value : S§ -
Nett Value : 8% -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.

Days of repair: 3 days.
We have NOT authorize repair.

Yours faithfully

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser



Catherine Chunﬁ (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May, 2018 4:20 PM

To: ‘admin-d@Ilkkauto.com’

Subject: Ol : SGY1841T / TP : SDA1766FP/LKK / DOA : 28/04/2018 (DSMPC1800865)

Attachments: SGY1841T - SAS.pdf, SDA1766P - SAS.pdf, SDA1766P - PRS FORM.pdf; Re:
(DSMPC1800865) ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5DA1766P & 5GY1841T ON 28.04.2018 ...
(15.3 KB)

Dear Ashley,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,

both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD

ADDRESS : 913 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD

SINGAPORE 589622
PERSON TO CONTACT : LAWRENCE TEO @ 6703 8914 / 6466 7711
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : ROHAINI

Note: To survey on DIRECT SETTLEMENT basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle and
Inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to
claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimate, insured and third party 5AS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038935

Tel.: 65 6829 9195 DID: 65 6825 9194
Website! www. ergo . com.sg

ERGO is pne of the major insurance groups in Germany and Eurepe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Eurcpe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re {(Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers



ERGO

Date: U'QUE 2{]13 Sent via Fax
Our Reference.  DSMPC1800865/RH/pl )
Your Referance:  20A 1766P

Email

lawrenceteo@tanchong.com
Ta TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTELTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement

Vehicle For Inspection: 5DA 1766P
Insured's Vehicle: SGY 18417
Date Of Accident: 28.04.2018
We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS an: 08.05.2018
In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from
the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *. *
AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Lid LES L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKK LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
1A% Infiniti Appraisal Service 3 Priarity Services
IPK JP Knights Pte Ltd VAL WVicom Ltd

Your request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.
¥ By

Your request for inspection does not have your client's GlA report, kindly forward a copy.

We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon.

Qur Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate,

V |otherss  We write to confirm our agreement to have a direct settlement of this claim with

quantum to be agreed. OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - ROHAINI

Frepared by: %\J Pt Li 6829 9134 claims@ergo.com.sg
Signature: 5 FAX : 68299247

Assessor use only: Workshop use only:
Assessor n workshop on:
Assignment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time
Inspector:
Remarks: [ vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection s on o without admission to liability basis.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 1:42 PM

Te: Morsipah; SUR

Subject: RE: COR Final SDA1766P DDA 28.04.2018
Dear Sipah,

WITHOUT PREJUDISE

Confirm final fig $1,993.96 before GST and 3 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to ERGO Insurance company.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Norsipah <norsipah@tanchong.com>

Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 9:08 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: COR Final 5DA1766P DOA 28.04.2018

Hi Shiau,
As per attached.

Best Regards,
Sipah

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: 20 August 2018 08:54

To: Norsipah <norsipah@tanchong.com=>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: COR Final SDA1766P DOA 28.04.2018

Dear Sipah,
Kindly provide us the before paint photos of above vehicle.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Naorsipah <porsipah@tanchong.com=>

Sent: Friday, 17 August 2018 10:48 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Subject: COR Final SDA1766P DOA 28.04.2018

1



Hi
Please refer attach for finalization.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Sipah

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd
913 Bukit Timah Road
Singapore 589622

E: norsipah@tanchong.com D:+6567038315
Website: www.tanchong.com :: www.nissan.com.sg




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

——— e e e — N ————
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May 2018 4.31 PM
To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)'; assignments; Rohaini Bte Hussain
Cc SUR
Subject: RE: Ol : SGY1841T / TP : SDA1766P/LKK / DOA : 28/04/2018 (DSMPC1800865)
Attachments: CSEGI18008511Ugb.pdf

Dear Rohaini,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SDA 1766P.

Best Repards,
Shiau Chan {Ms) | Case Handler
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 4:20 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Ol : SGY1841T / TP : SDA1766P/LKK / DOA : 28/04/2018 (DSMPC1800865)

Dear Ashley,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the "Single Joint Expert”,

Please assist to conduct this survey from TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD

ADDRESS : 913 BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
SINGAPORE 585622

PERSON TO CONTACT :  LAWRENCE TEO @ 6703 8914 / 6466 7711

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

Attached are estimate, insured and third party SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Ihank you
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PARFINOF Rehate Frmiing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |1D:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
8511F

SDA1766P

No

15 May 2018

NISSAN

QASHQAI 1.2 DIG-T CVT ABS 2WD 5DR
Grey

2015

HRA2152285A
SINFEAJ11U1425345
85.0kW (113 bhp)
$19,084.00

11 Aug 2015

11 Aug 2015

0

$14,084.00

Yes
10 Aug 2025
$10,563.00

10 Aug 2025
A -Carupto 1600cc & 7kW (130bhp)
10

$55,889.00
$40,444.00
$51,007.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 May 2018

hitps-fivrl ita, gov. sgfitarvri/actionfenguire Rebate By PublicBetore Dereginputl Y FUNCTION _1ID=F03040049T1 1



 MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapare) Pte. Lid,

4 Shenton Way, # 21-01, 86X Centre 2. Singapore DBBEDY
Tel +65 BBZ7 7HEE, Fax +635 G827 7800

Co. Reg Ne. 2004122126 GST Reg. No. 20-0412212G

Certificate of Insurance

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT 1987 (MALAYSIA}
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1950 (FEDERATION OF MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CAP. 188 OF THE REVISED EDITION}
(REPUBLIC OF SINGAFORE)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISK AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1996 EDITION (REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
OR ANY AMENDMENT, ACT OR ACTS PASSED IN SUBSTITUTION THEREOF.

Form M. X.1 ULTIMATE CAR PROTECTOR-PREMIER
Individual Ownership Comprehensive

Certificate No. 5 28794247 EBMF
Excess: SGDS500

1. Index Mark and Registration Number of Vehicle
SDAl1T6EF

2. MNWame of Policyholder
Chng King Cher

3. Effective Date of the Commencement of Insurance for the purposes of the Act
11/08/2016

4. Date of Expiry of Insurance
10/08/2017

5. Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive®

Chng King Cher

J‘u.‘l'af other person provided he is driving on the Policyholder's corder or with the
Policyholder's permission.

* Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or laws or regulations to drive
the Molor Vehicle or has been so permitted and is not disqualified by order of a Courtof Law or by reason of any
enactment or regulation in that behaif from driving the Mator Vehicle.

6. Limitations as to use®

Use only for social domestic and pleasure purposes and for the
Policyholder's business.

The Policy does not cover use for hire or reward racing pace-making
reliability trial speed-testing the carriage of goods other than
gamples in connection with any trade or business or use for any
purpose in connection with the Motor Trade.

* Limitations rendered incperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter
188) and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are not to be included under these headings.

PLEASE NOTE ALL CLAIMS RELATED REPAIR CAN BE CARRIED OUT AT ANY WORKSHOP OF
YOUR CHOICE OR AT ANY MEIG AUTHORISED WORKSHOP LISTED IN THE ATTACHED.

This Certificate is not transferable to a new owner of the vehicle. If for any reason the Policy is terminated during its currency, the
Certificate must be returned to the Insurer within 7 days of the termination or if the Certificate has been lost or destroyed, a
Statutory Declaration to that effect must be made, Failure to comply with this obligation is an offence under the Motor Vehicles
{Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap. 188).

I'WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Policy 1o which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Motor Vehicles
{Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 183) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1887 (Malaysia) or any Amendment, Act
or Acts passed in substitution thereof. ) .

B Ny F '- i’ i

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
Approved Insurers

£

for Chief Executive Officer

EMvTImIRNT? 11844




DRIVING LICENCE

'REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
IDENTITY caRD NO. S$1228511F
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CHNG KING CHER
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CHINESE
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NRIC No: g1228511F Gate: 09-08-2006 No: 5477683




TAN CHONG MOTOR BALES PTE. LTD.
211, BUKIT TIMAK RORD
SINGAPORE SH9E21

EETIMATE : ACCIDENT/BODY REFAIRS
WORXSHOP ¢ BUOKIT TIMAH

COHTARCT HO : 4694081

REFERENCE t INS/IC/LAW/OLE2/20LE
BATE i O7=HAY=201E

ERQO INSURANCE FTE LTD

8§ TEMASEE BOULEVARD
+04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE
(0169485

TEL = BEZIFLIF

FRX : GB2992q97/9248

ATTH @ CLAIM MARAGER

OFHER'S HAME : .ME CHHG EING CHER
RODDREGS : 56 CHOW CHU EANG HORTH &
B18-33

S[EEHSTT]

TELEPHONE HD r BTEOTOED/¥1Z5TTS1

: THIRD PARTY CLAIM

TP-5GY1E41T
VEHICLE HO t+ BDALTEGP
WODEL CODE

MODEL/TEARR

FRLARBRET1LUEA--RA--
¢ WISSAN QABHOAT 1.2
: HRR2Z1S5IZASA

: GINFEAJLIUI425245

ENGIRE HO
CHASEIS NO

MILERGE 2 1 KM
DATE IN 1 QI/05/2018
LIARILITY r 9.00
E¥CEEE CLAUSE ] 4. 00

ESTIMATE @¥ : LAWRENCE

ACCIDENT DATE  2ES04/2018

rl

H/P : 94568832

DIRECT SETTLEMENT

OWNER CLAIMING LOSS OF USE [/ RENTAL

CAR AT wgﬁﬁSHﬂP / CAR NOT AT WORKSHOP
/ i;’/’

KINDLY REVERT TO ME ASAP

EMAIL : lawrenceteo@tanchong.com

FAX : 64697472

15 hence notify
pwing:
siler spray paintmg

confirmation

Prajudice” basa

1 allowwed
Vst e resurveyed and
from Insurance Company

; e
# Suppiementary (ter

& subject 1o Anal approval

Acknowledged by Repaires
Signalure:

£

Ao }ﬁf/&’”‘ln/

}v/,ééc —
navcud

Zol620630/
Fay 6§ L$E¥L/ (T

g JF]
/ {f/f/’oa
'ﬂ/s“/jf& _A /{f%’”-fc‘? 5;




TAN CHONG MOTOR ERLES FTE. LTO.
BURIT TIMRE WS3ECT

SEAVICE DEPARTMENT

BSTIMATED LABOUR CHARGES FOR'RCCIDERT YERICLE REGH HO EDA1766P

5/H0 J03 CGDE HATORE OF JTOB

ESTIMATED SURVEYOR'S
CHARGES RECOMMENDATION

1 R#I PERFORM RUST FPROGEING & TREATH

PRHEL S120/PRKEL X 03

i RE BUFPLY & INSTRLL REVERSE SENEOR

3 BEALL AFPLY EEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED FAWEL JOIWTE &
RESERL MECESSERY AREA G100/PAHEL £°'02

da

5 LESOD2 S/PAINT REAR BUMPER {F TOME),EKD PAKEL,TAILAGTE

TOTAL LABOJR CHRRGES

LT/001 REPATE TAILGATE,ZND PRNEL AND BEREW REAR BUMPER

1T TOR APFECTED WA T 360.00

110.00

A1 200.00

1400.00

1400.00



TAM CHONG MCTOR EALEE PTE
BUOXIT TIMAE WJ/EEL

SERVICE DEFARTMENT

MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH NO - EDRITEGR

DRMAGED PRRTS & FRICES
S/W0 PRETE DESCRIFTION PARTE WUMBER HETT LIST E/HETT REMARKS

MET1L & TR EENSOR-TES140 _,/ w{ 210.00 £

1 gUNDRIES HEH LA, 100. 00 1 @]

) EMBLEM 50892-4EA0A. R ot =] BT.00 X
i EMBLEM-REAR sosso-azaos R g 55.70 X
§ GROMMET BUMPER £2.20 BAa X 62 01281-00111 - -"f{-‘l 4.40 _.--""'_
BETAIRER-SUMFER L T9LAS-4EROR 23.80
L] P a o (s
T FETAINER=-BUMPER RH T91B4-4ERDA f{ﬂq‘ 23.80 _,4"‘"#
i ERACEKET-BUMPER RE B5220-4EROA o el 3590 _.___,..--"'
§ BEACKET-BUMPER L gsazi-azatn < oL 35.90
10 ETRY ABSY-REAR RH HS210-4ERMA AN 126.00 &
>
L1 SThY KESY-RERR L} HS211-4EAMA A7 12600 'DL
-5
13 FEINF-BOMPER RR H5030-4EAMRA AN 619,20 UL
"?)g_
13 EMERGY ADSOREER B5090-4EAQE A 126.40 -
14 CLIP BYMPER §T7.40 3R X 03 BS2H4-J000A 22.20
I Fd '1,4“'1- .-"'""#.’
15 CANOE RIVET BUMPER 56.50 BA ¥ 02 T6AEI-0MODG . sl 13.00 "
15 CLIP BUMBER §1.Z0 EA X b4 ﬂlsﬁz—&ﬂﬂf -"'3-4"'\" 4.B0
{7 FINTSHER-GEAR BUMPER TOW BSDTI-4EAGA . ¢ 16.80 s
19 FASCIA-RE BUMPEE BS022-4EROES 7, T17.00 _..—--"""—FFF

EUN TOTAL 2037.50 0.00 314.40
LEGS DISCOUNT (METT-26.008, LIST-30.00%, S/RETT-.00W] 407.50 0.00 0.00
GRAND TOTAL 1630.00 0.00 314.40

OVERKLL TOTAIL 1944.40

LEGEND: BFMARES(| O ) = APPROVED, AEMARYE[ ¥ = HOT RPPROVED



TAN, {HONG MOTOR SALES PTE. 17D,
BORIT TIMAH W/SHOP

SERVICE CEFARTMERT

BUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEMICLE REGH ®3 SDALTESF

TOTAL LAR3OUR CHARGES 347000
TOTAL SPARE PARTE CHREGES 154440
GRAND TOTHL Sald.40 ¢

* all charges dod not inoluyde GST.

EURVEYOR'E PARTICULARS

HRKE 3
SURVEYED OATE 1
AUTHORIZIED DATE 1
EXCIZSE CLAUSE L T.00
LIABILITY t 0. 00
REMARES 1

DLS NOTE 1 This escimete is based on visuel luspection of the
affected vehicle. Sheuld we reguire further laboer
charges & spare perzs in the process of rapairs, we

shall inform youo sceordingly.



TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.
911, BUKIT TIMAH ROARD
SINGAPORE SH9621

FIHALIZED : ACCINENT/DODY REPAIRS
WORESHOR : BURIT TIMAH

CONTRCT MO 1 4694091

AEFERENCE + IHS/TC/LAW/O162/2018
GATE v D7-MAY-2018

EAGO IHSURANCE PTE LTD
§ TEMASEY BOULEVARD
§o4-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE
5(038985)

TEL 1 &BZ991%9

PAX i SB299247/9248
ATTH ¢ CLATM MAHAGER

OHHER'S HAME ¢ MR CHHG EING CHER

RDDREES 1 56 CHOA CHU KANG WHORTH &
Fl6-32
5(689577)

TELEPHONE RO 1 BTEOTYESS9125775]

TYPE OF CLAIM THIRD PARTY CLATH

POLICY HO 1 TP-BGY18417
VEHICLE NOD + BDALTEEP

MODEL CODE t FRLARBZJ1IUER--fA==
MODEL/ YEAR 1 HISSAN QASHQRI 1.2
ENGINE WO 1 HRAZ152EO5A
CHRESIE HO ¢t SJINFEAIJIIUI425345
MILERGE 1 T1324 KM

DATE IN + 07/05/2018
LIABILITY 1 0.00
EXCESS CLAUSE t 0.00
ESTIHATE BY t LAWREHCE

ACCIDENWT DATE ¢ 28/04/2018



TAN CHONG MOTOR BALES FTE. LTD.
BUKIT TIMAH W/SHOF

SERVICE DEPARTMENT

LARBOOR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH HO SDALTGER

5/W0 JOD CODE

-

RPT

3 SEALI

RSO0l

Rrfo02

+&n

HATUEE OF Job

PERPORH RUST PROOFING & TREATHENT FOR AFFECTED
PAMEL $120/PANEL X 03

SUPPLY & INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR

APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTS &
BESEAL NECESSARY AREA $100/PREEL X 02

REPAIR TAILGATE,END PANEL RN RENEW REAR ROMPER

5/PHTHT REAR BUMPER {2 TONE),END PANEL, TRILAGTE

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

ESTIMATED SURVEYQR'S
CHARGEE RECOMMENDATION

160.00 .00
110.00 110.00
200.00 .60
1400.00 585.00
1400.00 350.00

3470.00 1045.00




TAN CHOMG MOTOR SALES PTE. LTD.
BURIT TIMAH W/SHODP

SERVICE DEPARTHEMT

MATERTAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH HO SDALTEGR

DAMAGED FARTS & PRICES

e e e

/WO PARTS DESCRIFTION PARTS WUMBER WETT LIST S/HETT REMAREES
i i e T
2 HUHOWIES HPH 20,060 oK

p— -
3 EMHLEM S0E92-4EAGR 87.00 X
4 EMBLEM-REAR S08F0=-4ERDA 59.70 x
§ GAOMMET BUMFER $2.320 EA X 02 01281-00111 4.40 0K
§ AETAIHNER-BOMPER LH 791B5-4EMON 23,80 oK
7 RETATHER-RUMPER RH T9184-4EADA 23.00 o¥
8 HRACKET-BUMPER RH BE220-4ERON 35.90 oK
5 DRACKET-DUMPER LH B5221-4EAQA 35.90 oF
10 ETAY ASSY-RERR RH H5210-4ERHA 126.00 X
11 STAY ASSY-REARR LH HE211-4EAMA 136.00 i
12 REINF-BUHFER RR HEOI0-4ERHA 619,20 X
13 EHERGY ADNSORBER B5050-4EALD 126.40 i
14 CLIF DUMPER §7.40 EA X 03 B5284-J000R 22.20 0%
15 CANOE RIVET BUMPER $6.%0 EA X 02 TEBBZ-0MOO0 13.00 ak
16 CLIP BUMPER $1.20 EA X 04 61553-05923 4. 80 i
17 FINISHER-RERR BUMPER TOW B5071-4EMDA 16.80 i1 8
1B FASCIA=-RR DBUMPER B5023-4EADH TLT.00 oK
T e Ak
LESS DISCOUNT [WETT-20.00%, LIST-30.00%, S/HETT-.00%]) 178.64 0.00 0.00
—— S
GVERALL TOTAL ““;:;;; T

LEGEND: REMARKS{ G | = ADPROVED, REMARKS( X ) = NOT APPROVED



TAN CHONG MOTOR BALES PTE. LTD.
911, BUKIT TIMAH ROAD
SINGAPORE 589623

SUMMARY OF OVERALL CHARGES FOR VEHICLE REGH HO SDALTGEF

HETT ITEM Ef3.20
LESE 20.00%k) -178.64
HETT ANAOUNT 714.56
LIET ITEM B.00
LESS 30-00%) 0. 00
LIST AMOURT 0.00
EPECIAL METT 1TEM 234.40
LEES .00%}) 0. 00
SPECTAL HETT ARMOUNT 234.40
TOTAL LAGOUR CHARGES Lo45.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 948,96
TOTAL CHARGES 1993, 56
annD T & GET 139.5%8

GRAND TOTAL 2133.54



' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-H- £ ; e 51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Uk Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315

Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref . CS/EGI18008511/Ugbn2
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD Nlmmwm .m
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 21-08-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code . EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGY 18417 Veh. Inspected SDA 1766F
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DSMPC 1800865 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  PEILI Assign Date 08/05/2018
= Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model  NISSAN QASHQAI (A) .G 1197
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. SJNFEAJ11U1425345 Colour GREY
Odometer 71324 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/60 R17 MICHELIN 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/60 R17 MICHELIN 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/60 R17 MICHELIN 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/60R17 MICHELIN 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/04/2018 Inspection Date 14/05/2018
Survey held at  TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTELTD
911, BUKIT TIMAH RD,
SINGAPORE 583623
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL; B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg No 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SDA 1766P
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Oty Description of Parts Condition Workshop g“ [5]1
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|EMBLEM (N) NOT NECESSARY 87.00 -
1|EMBLEM-REAR (N) NOT NECESSARY 59.70 .
1|RETAINER-BUMPER LH (N) MECESSARY 23.80 23.80
1|RETAINER-BUMPER RH (N) NECESSARY 23.80 23.80
1|BRACKET-BUMPER RH (N) NECESSARY 35.90 3590
1|BRACKET-BUMPER LH (N} NECESSARY 35.90 35.90
1|STAY ASSY-REAR RH (N) MNOT NECESSARY 126.00 .
1|STAY ASSY-REAR LH (N} NOT NECESSARY 126.00 .
1|REINF-BUMPER RR (M) NOT NECESSARY §19.20 -
1|ENERGY ABSORBER (N) NOT NECESSARY 126.40 E
3|CLIP BUMPER @$7 40 (N) NECESSARY 22.20 22.20
2| CANOE RIVET BUMPER @$6.50 (N) MNECESSARY 13.00 13.00
4|CLIP BUMPER @%1.20 (N) NECESSARY 480 4.80
1|FINISHER-REAR BUMPER TOW (N) DEFORMED 16,80 16.80
1|FASCIA-RR BUMPER (N} TORN 717.00 717.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -407.50 -178.64
1,630.00 714.56
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REVERSE SENSOR (J11 & T32)(SN) SHORTED 210.00 210.00
1|SUNDRIES (SM) NECESSARY 100.00 20.00
2|GROMMET BUMPER @$2.20 (SN} NECESSARY 4.40 4.40
314.40 234 40
LABOUR
PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR NOT NECESSARY 360.00 g
AFFECTED PANEL.
SUPPLY & INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR. 110.00 110.00
APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTS &  [NOT NECESSARY 200.00 -
RESEAL NECESSARY AREA
REPAIR TAILGATE,END PANEL AND RENEW REAR 1,400.00 585 00
BUMPER.

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18008511/Ugbn2




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e e 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408033

:-f}f;_-
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No, 19-3607198-R Page Mo..2 of 2
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition :
Qty pH Workshop (8)) (5

S/PAINT REAR BUMPER (2 TONE) END PANEL TAILGATE. 4,400.00 350.00
3,470.00 1,045.00

GRAND TOTAL 5,414.40 1,993.96
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | ] 1,993.96

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18008511/Ugbn2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:: This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of tha Client named on the frant page of this Report.




